PROCEEDINGS OF THE
EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD OF THE
GRAND FORKS/EAST GRAND FORKS

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
Friday, February 19", 2010 — 12:00 Noon
Grand Forks County Commissioners Chambers

CALL TO ORDER

Gary Malm, Chairman, called the February 19", 2010, meeting of the MPO Executive Policy
Board to order at 12:00 p.m.

CALL OF ROLL

On a Call of Roll the following members were present: Gary Malm, Warren Strandell, Steve
Adams, Greg Leigh, Mike Powers, and Doug Christensen.

Absent were: Dick Grassel and Art Bakken.

Guest(s) present were: Lane Magnuson, Grand Forks County Planner; Al Grasser, Grand Forks
City Engineer; and Dean Rau, Assistant Grand Forks City Engineer.

Staff present were: Earl Haugen, GF/EGF MPO Executive Director; Nancy Ellis, GF/EGF MPO
Planner, Senior; Teri Kouba, GF/EGF MPO Planner; Matt Leal, GF/EGF MPO Intern; Aaron
Nelson, GF/EGF MPO Intern; and Peggy McNelis, GF/EGF Executive Assistant.

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Chairman Malm declared a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 20™, 2009, MINUTES OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE
POLICY BOARD

MOVED BY STRANDELL, SECONDED BY POWERS TO APPROVE THE JANUARY
20™, 2010 MINUTES OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD, AS SUBMITTED.

Voting Aye: Adams, Strandell, Leigh, Powers, and Malm.
Voting Nay: None.

MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE RECLASSIFICATION OF THE EXECUTIVE
ASSISTANT TO OFFICE MANAGER

Haugen reported that, as noted in the staff report, over the past year the Executive Assistant has
had to assume some additional duties, which, in the past had been handled by the Grand Forks
Human Resource Department. He explained that most of these duties relate to the benefit
packages the MPO offers its employees.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

Haugen stated that we have acknowledged that these are new duties, and are not included in the
existing Executive Assistant job description, and therefore have been working with the Grand
Forks Human Resource Department to try to determine the best way to make the necessary
adjustments to acknowledge these additional responsibilities. He pointed out that with the
assistance of the Grand Forks Human Resource Department, a new job description was
developed, that of Office Manager, and a copy was included in the packet. He stated that it was
also suggested that the pay grade be increased from 32 to 35, with the actual increase in salary
being just over $2,300.00.

Haugen reported that this information was shared with the Finance Committee at a meeting on
February 5", and they approved forwarding a recommendation to this body to approve the
reclassification, to amend the job description and step increase, and to make it retroactive to
January 1, 2010.

MOVED BY LEIGH, SECONDED BY ADAMS TO APPROVE THE RECLASSIFICATION
OF EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO OFFICE MANAGER, THE AMENDED JOB
DESCRIPTION, AND THE CORRESPONDING STEP INCREASE RETROACTIVE TO
JANUARY 1, 2010.

Voting Aye: Adams, Strandell, Leigh, Powers, and Malm.
Voting Nay: None.

MATTER OF 2010-2013 AMENDMENT

Haugen reported that this is essentially a request from the NDDOT, to make amendments to our
T.I.P. document for Fiscal Year 2010. He pointed out that there are three amendment that are
being proposed, with two primarily involving changes to the scope of work or modifications to
the dollar amounts; and the third requiring more substantial changes. He referred to the packet,
Page 17, and pointed out that the proposed changes are shown highlighted in yellow.

Haugen stated that the first two projects involve US Highway 2, with the first being a signage
project. He reminded the board that the MPO did a Retro-reflectivity study for sign replacement
in the Grand Forks and East Grand Forks areas this past year, and both the NDDOT and
MNDOT have to comply with the new MUTCD retro-reflectivity standards as well, so the
NDDOT has a project programmed to replace the signage along U.S. Highway 2, originally
beginning at the city limits of Grand Forks and continuing to Arvilla, but the new termini has the
project beginning at Red River and continuing to Niagra, thus increasing the coverage area, and
in-turn the cost of the project slightly.

Christensen reported present.
Leigh asked what prompted the change in boundaries. Haugen responded that it was basically

due to their acknowledging that because they were already doing signage here already, they
might as well go ahead and do that remaining stretch within city limits.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

Haugen reported that the second project is also on U.S. Highway 2, and is actually a
reconciliation of our T.I.P. to the S.T.I.P. He explained that when we adopted our T.I.P. we
showed a higher cost estimate for this project, which involves doing some pavement work on
U.S. Highway 2 between Arvilia and North 55" Street, than what was shown in the S.T.LP.,
therefore we have lowered the cost in the T.I.P. so it is in compliance with the amount shown in
the S.T.L.P..

Haugen stated that the third amendment is in response to NDDOT’s desire to begin the project
development process on the Sorlie Bridge Replacement project, so we are including the $3.125
Million Dollar cost to begin the RFP process, or Phase 1 of the project development process.

Haugen referred to Page 18 of the packet, and pointed out that total Federal amount will be $2.5
Million. He added that both the State and the City will also come up with matching funds as
well. He explained that they are anticipating there will be three phases to this project before a
conclusion can be made as to what the project will actually entail, with the first phase being
funded entirely by North Dakota, the second phase being funded entirely by Minnesota, and the
third phase, if necessary, being funded with a 50/50 cost share between Minnesota and North
Dakota.

Haugen referred to the packet, and reported that a public hearing was held at the Technical
Advisory Committee meeting last Wednesday, and a staff person from the Grand Forks Historic
Preservation Commission was present, and did comment on the issue (a copy of that discussion
was included in the packet and is available upon request). He said that, basically, they just
wanted to remind us that the Sorlie is a historic structure, and any work done on it would have to
comply with Section 106 rules, as well as with all the other historical criteria placed on that
structure.

Haugen stated that the Technical Advisory Committee, and staff are recommending approval of
the T.I.P. amendments as submitted.

Leigh asked, for $3,000,000 per state, what kinds of things will be done. Haugen responded that
they will most likely start with a more detailed analysis of the structure itself in order to
determine whether or not it should be replaced or rehabbed. He added that one thing that will
need to be done is to establish a purpose and need statement that will help identify what
alternatives might be considered. Leigh stated, then, that basically for about $6,000,000 they
will tell us whether or not we need to replace the bridge, and this doesn’t include doing any
actual structure work at all. Haugen responded that that would be correct. Leigh said that that is
a lot of money. Haugen responded that it is, but you have to keep in mind that it is navigable
waterway, and its hydraulics and the flood protection system complicate things, you have two
states involved with their different bureaucracies, and you have two federal regions involved
with their bureaucracies as well. He added that while North Dakota is the lead agency on this
project, this does not absolve Minnesota of any responsibilities or decisions.

Grasser stated that he has a couple of comments that might fit in with Mr. Leigh’s questions. He
said that the City of Grand Forks was concerned when the request was first made that they had

3



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

not budgeted for the $300,000 plus local share involved with this project, but they talked with the
NDDOT to get a little more clarification on the project. He commented that the first $3,000,000
will go towards the costs involved with doing the project concept report. He reported that they
asked for a timeline on when these expenditures might occur, as their first thought was that the
City would have to come up with $300,000 in local funding, but in reality the 2010 request will
be about $20,000, which the City can handle with an internal budget amendment. He went on to
explain that the study timeline indicates that they are anticipating the project will be completed
in 2015. He added that he feels that what complicates it is, as Mr. Haugen stated, the multiple
jurisdictions and the historical designation. He stated that he also feels the NDDOT is right to
start this process early because they are kind of a long grind. He reported that from the City’s
standpoint, we are looking at this costing about $20,000 in 2010, about $30,000 in 2011, and the
$80,000 in 2014 and 2015.

Strandell asked who would be doing the study, would it be done in-house or by a consultant.
Grasser responded that it will be managed by the NDDOT, and will be done by a consultant.

Christensen asked if they could use some of the $6,000,000 for this project, and he knows this is
a rhetorical question, to build out 4™ so we can keep the crossing at the point in good shape. He
said he knows this is funny, but it really isn’t funny because you are going to have a bridge go
down, and you will have a lot of additional traffic on the remaining bridges. Grasser responded
that this is true, and that will be one of the things that will need to be studied, sequencing and
alternative routes, and he would think that would be part of the technical analysis of the project
concept report.

MOVED BY LEIGH, SECONDED BY POWERS, TO APPROVE THE FY 2010-2013 T.1L.P.
AMENDMENT, AS SUBMITTED.

Voting Aye: Adams, Strandell, Leigh, Powers, Malm, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

MATTER OF PROPOSED TRANSIT PROJECTS FOR THE 2011-2014 T.L.P.

Haugen reported that these are the projects on the transit side that are seeking federal funds for
the next T.I.P. cycle. He stated that, for the most part with transit, the bulk of the projects are
just a continuation of their operations as they currently are, and that is what is going on on the
East Grand Forks side, with us just adding an additional year of projects for 2014, and increasing
the costs 3%.

Haugen commented that on the Grand Forks side there are some programs that they apply for,
and participate in on a statewide basis that are a little above and the basic operations, so on page
28, the three projects listed are all projects Grand Forks is applying for.

Haugen referred to Project 3 on Page 28, and explained that each year the North Dakota
Statewide Capital Grant Request gets submitted for earmarks, and for the last ten years or so our



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

delegation has been successful in earmarking funds for capital purchases. He stated that in 2011
they are looking at doing most of the work in the public transportation building out in the
Industrial Park on South 48" Street, purchasing a couple of new vehicles, and some bus washing
equipment, with the bulk of the funds actually going towards the work involved in upgrading the
public transportation building.

Haugen commented that Projects 4 and 5 are continuations of some special grants, with the first
being the Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC), which is how we fund Routes 12 and 13, which
service the Alerus Center connection to Target to South Middle School to South Grand Forks,
and back up through the Mall and Hospital. He stated that the last program is the New Freedom
program, which is primarily used to purchase some demand response vehicles.

Haugen stated that because they are seeking federal funds for these projects, they need to appear
in our T.LP., therefore we need to have them approved as projects for us to consider when we
draft our Transportation Improvement Program for 2011-2014, and then we can forward them on
to our cognizant agencies. He said, then, that the Technical Advisory Committee and staff are
recommending the board approve these projects as being eligible for the funding consistent with
our Long Range Transportation Plan, and to give them a priority ranking.

MOVED BY ADAMS, SECONDED BY STRANDELL, TO APPROVE THE FY2011-2014
T.I.P. PROJECT APPLICATIONS AS BEING CONSISTENT WITH THE LONG RANGE
TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND TO GIVE THEM A PRIORITY RANKING.

Voting Aye: Adams, Strandell, Leigh, Powers, Malm, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

MATTER OF SOLICITATION OF PROJECTS FOR POSSIBLE 2™ STIMULUS

Haugen reported that on the Minnesota side, MNDOT, and their Federal Highway and Transit
Divisions are being a little more aggressive in getting projects in the cue for T.I.P. and S.T.L.P.
amendments. He stated that, as a result of that we put a notice in the paper as part of our project
identification public participation requirements so that if anyone has a project, or projects they
would like to see considered for the possible second stimulus, they understand that they need to
go through the respective governing agencies as soon as possible in order that the projects can be
submitted to the MPO by February 24™.

Haugen commented that on the North Dakota side, they have identified that there is a possibility
of a second stimulus, but they have not formally requested projects be submitted to them for
consideration.

Haugen explained that, being a bi-state entity, we are kind of stuck in the middle so we went
ahead and did the public notice which will get us set up in the event that MNDOT tells us to
move ahead with any potential projects for action at our March meeting. He added that this is all
contingent on what Congress does. He stated that, as we all know, the House passed a bill last



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

December, but the Senate is struggling with the issue. He added that next week the Senate will
be discussing this, however the current draft document does not contain any stimulus dollars for
infrastructure, although it does achieve a couple important things for us. He explained that the
first thing is that it extends the authorization to have a federal transportation program for another
year, and the other is that it reinvests several billions into the Highway Trust Fund that were
rescinded last October, so it puts some money back into the trust fund for highway projects.

Haugen reported that yesterday a concerted effort was started with some Democratic Senators to
urge Senator Reid to include the mirror image of what the house has for stimulus infrastructure,
so we will need to wait and see how this all plays out, but in any event on one side of the river
we are being encouraged to start getting our T.I.P. amendment process in full swing, and the
other side is telling the local agencies to start preparing a list of projects so they are ready if and
when something is passed, but we are not formally seeking amendments.

Haugen commented that some type of JOBS Bill will be considered next week, so right now we
are in the midst of soliciting for projects. He stated that he knows that on both sides there are
lists of projects going through the committee/council structures for possible submission. He
added that at this time our best guess as to the possible funding that may be available is that it
could be as high as what was approved in Stimulus 1, however it could be somewhat less that
that as well, but at this time we are all processing on the assumption that we will have at least as
much as the last stimulus go around.

Information only.

MATTER OF STATUS OF RAILROAD CROSSING STUDY

Haugen reported that he would like to give a brief update on the status of the Railroad Crossing
Study. He distributed copies of a handout for the public meeting scheduled for next Tuesday.

Haugen stated that, again, in terms of the study this is a three part study: 1) the first part was to
look at quiet zone status for fifteen crossings in Grand Forks and East Grand Forks, which has
essentially been completed, however we do have a cost issue with the three crossings near the
Amtrak facility on DeMers that is still being worked on with Federal Railroad and BNSF to
determine what the necessary improvements are to get a quiet zone established there; 2) the
second part of the study is to look at the State Mill Spur portion that runs parallel with North
Washington up to the State Mill, which is what will be discussed at the meeting next Tuesday in
order to come up with some alternatives as to what can be done to increase safety along that
location; and 3) the third part of the study is the possible closure of Bacon Road, which was
actually requested by BNSF and the State Mill, at their cost. He stated that they are holding their
first property owner/neighborhood meeting at the State Mill Tuesday afternoon to get that
process started. He commented that, as they work through this issue, they are becoming aware
that rail activity along that Mill Spur will most likely increase to service the needs of the State
Mill, so we are trying to impress on them that they shouldn’t look only at what is going on out
there today, but what will be happening in the future.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

Malm reported that he has received more comments on the closing of Bacon Road than he has
received for a long long time. He stated that people that live in that area feel that it is a very
important point, and he hopes that they have contacted staff with their concerns as well. Haugen
responded that he has received many comments as well, and of all the crossings, the Bacon Road
crossing has generated considerably more comments than any other crossing discussed. He
stated that staff mailed personal invitations out to more than fifty business and property owners
in that area to let them know of the meeting next Tuesday at the State Mill, and we have heard
from several of them already, many of which will be attending. He added that they also received
several written comments from those that cannot attend as well.

Information only.

MATTER OF MERRIFIELD INTERCHANGE UPDATE

Malm stated Grand Forks County took the lead on this item, and after some questions and
concerns were voiced, decided to send a delegation to Bismarck to talk to the NDDOT about the
issues involved with this project. He said that Mr. Magnuson was a member of that delegation
and is present today to give a brief update on the result of that meeting.

Magnuson reported that, as Chairman Malm stated, county staff attended a meeting at the State
DOT office on January 28" regarding the Merrifield Interchange project; with William Murphy,
Ed Nierode, Richard Onstad, Francis Ziegler, Grant Levy, Dave Leftwich, Paul Benning, Les
Noehre, and himself in attendance.

Magnuson stated that they discussed the funding and planning process for a future interchange
project, along with a background of some of the challenges the NDDOT is currently facing in
terms of funding levels.

Magnuson commented that it was explained to them that in order for the state to justify state and
federal funds for an interchange project one of two conditions have to be met. He stated that the
first condition is that the surrounding land and infrastructure has to be fully developed, basically
at urban densities, to the point that highway congestion and level of service are an issue on the
existing system, at which time they could then justify the project to relieve congestion and
provide an acceptable level of service. He said that it was also explained that state and federal
funds cannot be used for projects to promote growth, but can be used where existing growth has
required the need.

Magnuson reported that the second condition where state and federal funds can be used is if the
interchange were part of a by-pass project. He said that this is where the Red River bridge
crossing project comes into play. He explained that without the bridge component being
planned, and funded, the interchange would not be eligible for funds, although they do recognize
that both projects do not have to happen at the same time, but the bridge project would have to be
planned and funded or the interchange project would not be eligible.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

Magnuson commented that they did have some concerns with the economy, in terms of their
future funding levels, not just for requests such as this, but for their existing projects as well. He
said that they sense that future projects such as this one would be subjected to a cost/benefit
analysis, while they currently aren’t at this point, and they have also seen a lot of public/private
partnerships occurring to move projects forward rather than waiting for federal funds to do so.

Magnuson stated that, overall, the advice given to them was to continue involvement in the
MPO’s planning process, as this project is part of the transportation plan. He added, however,
that it was also pointed out to them that the 47" Avenue Interchange is the higher priority in the
MPO’s Long Range Transportation Plan than the Merrifield Interchange. He said that if it is still
the desire to move this project forward at a faster pace than we might want to look at priority
listings in the next Long Range Transportation Plan update, so that if the Merrifield Bridge is the
highest priority bridge, then maybe that is grounds to move the Merrifield Interchange up to the
highest priority interchange, whereas, if 47" Avenue is truly the highest priority interchange,
then maybe the 32" Avenue Bridge should be the highest priority bridge, but at this point the
County will continue to be the lead agency on the interchange project, although it appears from
the discussion that there are no federal funding available anytime soon, and we were encouraged
to maybe look at a public/private partnership to get it done more quickly.

Haugen commented that, as mentioned, we will continue with the MPO planning process
concerning this subject, however there is a correction that needs to be made. He explained that
47™ Avenue is not a priority interchange in the MPO’s Long Range Transportation Plan. He said
that the plan shows that 47" Avenue is a priority only to the means that we want to preserve the
corridor so that after 2035 there is a potential that beyond 2035 we could do an interchange at
47™ Avenue, so he isn’t sure where the idea that it is a priority came from. Leigh asked where
47™ Avenue is located. Haugen responded that it is a mile south of 32" Avenue South, by the
campground and golf course. He added that he will make sure that this is clarified with the
NDDOT. He stated that when we did the last Long Range Transportation Plan we did analyze
47™ Avenue as a potential interchange location, but it did not rise to the top as a priority, and
Merrifield was listed as a priority location for a new interchange. He added that we also
included the modification of the 32" Avenue interchange as a priority as well.

Christensen asked, with all the money we have for planning around here, can we find out how
much East Grand Forks has grown to the north as opposed to the south. Haugen responded that
they are doing that right now. Christensen commented that it seems to him that there has been a
lot of growth to the north as opposed to the south. Leigh responded that most of the growth has
been to the south. He explained that there have been some homes built near the golf course on
the north side of the city, but primarily the majority of the growth has occurred around the new
schools on the south side of the city. Christensen asked, then, why do we get all this traffic
coming through on DeMers, through the downtowns, as opposed to on the point. Leigh
responded that there are just a lot of people from East Grand Forks working in Grand Forks. He
stated that as far as the point is concerned, it depends on the time of day as to how many peolzle
are crossing from one side to the other. He asked what the traffic counts are on Minnesota/4".



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

Christensen said that it is pretty simple, all you have to do is hang around there from 7:30 a.m. to
9:00 a.m., or from 4:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m., and you will see the cars, and it’s daily, so it seems to
him that someone should be doing some studying about the traffic counts. Haugen responded
that traffic counts are done on a continuous basis. Leigh commented that on the south end there
are two times a day, and you just mentioned them, when school starts and ends, and that is why
you see so much traffic at that time. Christensen stated that he is talking about the amount of
people going through the downtowns, its tons of people, and he goes down there every day, and
it seems to him that you don’t need to study this, you just need to sit and watch it because there is
just a lot of traffic, and it appears that they are all Minnesota license plates, not North Dakota, so
they are coming from some place.

Christensen said that the only reason he wants to know all this is because it is going to come up
again some day, ten years from now, that a bridge is needed on 47™ or 32™, and you will get the
same push-back you always get, that the school on 32™ isn’t going away, and there are all those
people backing on 32" 5o you have all kinds of traffic, and you don’t have that on 47" and that
road was designed so people don’t have access on it. He stated that this is a planning group, so
why don’t you start planning a little bit as to where your people really are, and how you are
going to develop East Grand Forks, or where it is going to develop.

Christensen stated that this is all just an observation, and he isn’t going to be here when you guys
build the bridge, but some might be, and you will still have the same issues you had when he first
got on the City Council, and it was just a firestorm on 32", and that isn’t going to go away, it
isn’t going to go away when you start talking about 47", so this is just a word to, he hopes the
wise.

Christensen asked, aren’t you now planning on replacing the Sorlie Bridge, when is that going to
get done. Haugen responded that it is scheduled to be done in 2018. Christensen said, then, that
that means you will be done in 2020, so when do you really think you will have money in
Minnesota to build their share of the bridge on Merrifield. He stated that right now this is not a
time to be thinking of taxing your citizens, or selling bonds for those projects. He added that
nobody sitting here will still be here by that time, but if you really think your going to get a
bridge done in light of what is going on in Minnesota, it isn’t going to happen, so do some real
planning and think about where your going to put it in the southend if you really think you need
another bridge, or on the northend, but he really doesn’t see anything happening and we just keep
ducking the issue. Haugen reported that our work program for the next two years is going to do
that planning, He added that we are currently updating the Land Use Plans for East Grand Forks
and Grand Forks, and that will answer the question as to where East Grand Forks plans to grow
for the next twenty-plus years, and where Grand Forks plans to grow for the next twenty-plus
years, and once we are done with that update we will then get into updating the Long Range
Transportation Plan, where we will once again discuss the issue of bridges.

Christensen stated that you can plan all you want, and you can do all the studies you want, and
fund all the consultants you want, but everyone sitting in this room knows that Grand Forks is
going to grow to the south, that’s a given, its already there, we have all the infrastructure in



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Friday, February 19", 2010

place, we don’t have any infrastructure in place to the north and whoever sits on that council will
not be funding it, so plan it, but understand that if you can get your two towns to grow together,
but right now he doesn’t see a lot of people using the Point Bridge. He commented that when he
first got on the board you were saying there was a 50/50 split in usage of the Point Bridge, and
he doesn’t know when you took those tests, but it sure isn’t 50/50 now.

Information only.

OTHER BUSINESS

1. ATP Meeting

Haugen reported that Mr. Strandell and himself recently attended an ATP meeting in Minnesota
to discuss the federal T.I.P./S.T.L.P. cycles, and one bit of news they heard, which will most
likely apply to North Dakota as well, is that because the authorization has not been finalized they
have not formally earmarked authorization projects. He explained that in FY2010, they have
money set aside that needs to be spent, but there are no projects earmarked for it, so yesterday
Minnesota announced that they are seeking projects, and will go through a kind of mini-stimulus
process in order to program those funds. He added that there will be tens of millions of dollars
available, and while 50% will remain in the Met-Council, the remaining 50% will be distributed
statewide for transportation projects. He said that it appears this will be the same on the North
Dakota side, but he has not had the opportunity to discuss it with anyone yet.

Information only.

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED BY LEIGH, SECONDED BY ADAMS, TO ADJOURN THE FEBRUARY 19™,
2010, MEETING OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD AT 12:40 P.M.

Voting Aye: Adams, Strandell, Leigh, Powers, Malm, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

Respectfully submitted by,

Peggy McNelis
Executive Assistant

10



	GRAND FORKS/EAST GRAND FORKS
	METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
	Friday, February 19th, 2010 – 12:00 Noon
	Grand Forks County Commissioners Chambers
	CALL TO ORDER
	CALL OF ROLL
	DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE RECLASSIFICATION OF THE EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO OFFICE MANAGER
	MATTER OF 2010-2013 AMENDMENT
	MATTER OF PROPOSED TRANSIT PROJECTS FOR THE 2011-2014 T.I.P.



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


